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Colin Murphy

From: O'Donoghue, Paul < >
Sent: Thursday 4 September 2025 15:12
To: Colin Murphy; ROGER RYAN (NRDO); THOMAS KERR (NRDO); Schmidt, Alec; Chambers, 

Mark; Jennings, Martin; Woodland, Mark; Healy, Colm; Vincent O'Malley
Subject: RE: Re. Ballina Upper Bridge (MO-N59-001.70)

Colin 
 
Many thanks. 
 
Paul 
 
Paul O'Donoghue  BSc MSc PhD MCIEEM CEnV 
Associate Director (Ecologist) 

   
 

AtkinsRéalis 
 

 

From: Colin Murphy < >  
Sent: Thursday, September 4, 2025 2:32 PM 
To: O'Donoghue, Paul < m>; ROGER RYAN (NRDO) < >; THOMAS 
KERR (NRDO) < >; Schmidt, Alec < >; Chambers, Mark 
< >; Jennings, Martin < >; Woodland, Mark 
< >; Healy, Colm <C >; Vincent O'Malley 
< > 
Subject: FW: Re. Ballina Upper Bridge (MO-N59-001.70) 
 
Paul,  
  
Please see reasoned determination for proposed works below.  
  
Regards, 
Colin Murphy 
Ecologist 
Transport Infrastructure Ireland 
Phone:  
Address: Parkgate Business Centre, Parkgate Place, Parkgate Street, Dublin 8, Ireland, D08 DK10 
  

 
  
In accordance with TII's Right to Disconnect policy, if you are receiving this email outside of normal 
working hours, I do not expect a response or action outside of your own working hours unless it is clearly 
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noted as requiring urgent attention. 
 
De réir pholasaí BIÉ An Ceart gan a bheith Ceangailte, má tá an ríomhphost seo á fháil agat lasmuigh de 
na gnáthuaireanta oibre, nílim ag súil le freagra ná le gníomh uait lasmuigh de do ghnáthuaireanta oibre 
féin mura bhfuil sé ráite go soiléir go bhfuil gá gníomhú go práinneach. 
 
TII processes personal data provided to it in accordance with its Data Protection Notice available at 
https://www.tii.ie/about/about-tii/Data-Protection/ 
 
Próiseálann BIÉ sonraí pearsanta a sholáthraítear dó i gcomhréir lena Fhógra ar Chosaint Sonraí atá ar 
fáil ag https://www.tii.ie/about/about-tii/Data-Protection/?set-lang=ga 
 
TII E-mail system: This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the 
use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error then 
please notify postmaster@tii.ie and delete the original including attachments. 
 
Córas r-phoist BIE: Tá an ríomhphost seo agus aon chomhaid a tharchuirtear leis faoi rún agus 
beartaithe lena n-úsáid ag an duine aonair nó ag an eintiteas a bhfuil siad dírithe chuige/chuici amháin. 
Más rud é go bhfuair tú an ríomhphost seo trí bhotún, cuir sin in iúil do postmaster@tii.ie, le do thoil, 
agus scrios an ríomhphost bunaidh agus aon cheangaltáin. 
  
From: Vincent O'Malley < >  
Sent: Thursday 4 September 2025 14:28 
To: Colin Murphy < > 
Cc: Christian Nea < > 
Subject: RE: Re. Ballina Upper Bridge (MO-N59-001.70) 
  
Hi Colin, 
Having reviewed your email and attachments, I accept the reasoned determination as set out below. 
Sincerely 
Vincent 
  
  
_____________________________________ 
Dr Vincent O’Malley 
Head of Environmental Policy & Compliance, 
Transport Infrastructure Ireland 
www.tii.ie 
  
From: Colin Murphy < >  
Sent: Monday 1 September 2025 11:41 
To: Vincent O'Malley < > 
Cc: Christian Nea <
Subject: FW: Re. Ballina Upper Bridge (MO-N59-001.70) 
  
Hi Vincent,  
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We have received an AA screening report from Atkins Réalis for proposed non-routine maintenance at 
Ballina Upper Bridge (MO-N59-001.70), located within the town of Ballina, Co. Mayo. I would be grateful 
if you could review the information below and provide a reasoned determination. 
  
As noted in the report attached, the proposed works involves repairs to the structure, including the 
removal of fallen stonework within the River Moy following a vehicle strike to the bridge. Part of the 
proposed works will require the use of machinery above the river channel. Oil absorbent booms and 
pads, grab ropes and silt trapping booms will be on-site as standard to ensure that there is no input of 
additional debris or pollutants into the river arising from the proposed works in the event of an oil leak or 
if silt is disturbed within the river channel. A cantilever scaƯold will be erected on the bridge to carry out 
the masonry repair works. ScaƯold platform will be lined tarpaulin/polythene to catch debris on the 
scaƯold and prevent material from falling into the river. The proposed works are of a short duration - ten 
days in total from pre-works to demobilisation. 
  
The proposed works are located along the River Moy (EPA name: Moy 34). At this section of the river, the 
watercourse is part of the River Moy SAC. This section also lies 313m upstream of the Killala Bay/Moy 
Estuary SAC and 2.84km upstream from the Killala Bay/Moy Estuary SPA, for which there is a 
hydrological link to both. Therefore, there is hydrological connectivity between the proposed works and 
three no. Natura 2000 sites.  
  
The AA screening report concludes ‘based on the small scale of the proposed works and the brief 
duration of both the works themselves and any impacts arising from them, they will not give rise to likely 
significant eƯects on the River Moy SAC or any other Natura 2000 site, in combination with other plans or 
projects.’ 
  
Based on the description of the proposed works and associated methodologies provided by Atkins 
Réalis, along with the small nature and scale and short duration and best practice methodologies that 
will reduce the potential for impacts on the river, I agree with the conclusion that the proposed works will 
not lead to likely significant eƯects on the River Moy SAC and the Killala Bay/Moy Estuary SAC and Killala 
Bay/Moy Estuary SPA or any other Natura 2000 site. 
  
Having performed screening for Appropriate Assessment in respect of the proposed emergency repair 
works detailed in the Appropriate Assessment Screening Report received in an email from Paul 
O'Donoghue dated the 27th of August 2025, and entitled ‘Ballina Upper Bridge (MO-N59-001.70)’, I 
accept the recommendation of AtkinsRéalis that the proposed works, individually or in combination with 
other plans or projects, would not be likely to have a significant eƯect on any European site in view of the 
best scientific knowledge and the site’s conservation objectives. I determine that an Appropriate 
Assessment of these proposed works is not required, as it can be excluded on the basis of objective 
scientific information following the screening done that the proposed works, individually or in 
combination with other plans or projects, will have a significant eƯect on any European site. 
  
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
  
From: Christian Nea <   
Sent: Thursday 28 August 2025 11:12 
To: Colin Murphy <
Subject: FW: Re. Ballina Upper Bridge (MO-N59-001.70) 
  
Hi Colin, 
Would you please check that the tracking spreadsheet is kept up-to-date? The update of this spreadsheet was an 
issue raised in an Internal Audit, so it’s important that we keep it up-to-date.   
  
T:\Professional Services\Environment\Projects\Roads\Bridges\Bridges SAA & AA Status 
  
Kind regards, 
  
Christian  
  
  
From: O'Donoghue, Paul < >  
Sent: Wednesday 27 August 2025 17:38 
To: Christian Nea < > 
Cc: Colin Murphy < >; ROGER RYAN (NRDO) < >; THOMAS KERR (NRDO) 
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< >; Schmidt, Alec < >; Chambers, Mark 
< >; Jennings, Martin < >; Gilsenan, Mark 
< >; Healy, Colm < > 
Subject: Re. Ballina Upper Bridge (MO-N59-001.70)
  
  

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of TII. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender 
and are sure that the content is safe.  

ChrisƟan 
  
Re. Ballina Upper Bridge (MO-N59-001.70) 
  
AŌernoon. Please find aƩached an AA Screening Note for proposed non rouƟne maintenance at Ballina Upper Bridge (MO-N59-
001.70) following a vehicle collision with the stone a parapet. I’ve also aƩached a larger version of the mobilizaƟon figure provided by 
the Contractor which is included in the report. 
  
Give me a call if you have any quesƟons. 
  
Paul 
  
Paul O'Donoghue  BSc MSc PhD MCIEEM CEnV 
Associate Director (Ecologist) 

   
 

AtkinsRéalis 
  
 
  

 

A photo of Christy Theobald for the Nucle ar Video Podcast W atch the video  
  
Podcasts  Beyond Engineering  Careers  

  

  
  
  
At AtkinsRéalis, we work flexible hours around the world. Although I have sent this 
email at a time convenient for me, I don’t expect you to respond until it works for you. 
 

  

NOTICE – This email message and any attachments may contain information or material that is confidential, privileged, and/or subject to copyright or 
other rights. Any unauthorized viewing, disclosure, retransmission, dissemination, or other use of or reliance on this message or anything contained 
therein is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you believe you may have received this message in error, kindly inform the sender by return email 
and delete this message from your system. Thank you.  
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
https://www.tii.ie/en/compliance/data-protection-notice/ 
 
Próiseálann BIÉ sonraí pearsanta a sholáthraítear dó i gcomhréir lena Fhógra ar Chosaint Sonraí atá ar 
fáil ag https://www.tii.ie/ga/compliance/data-protection-notice/ 
 
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


